Matthew Potter <matthew.potter@edcgov.us>

Review of Amendment | to 6126 - Additional BOS Approval Required?

5 messages

Jon Manning <jon.manning@edcgov.us> Fri, May 27, 2022 at 2:51 PM
To: Ted Wood <ted.wood@edcgov.us>
Cc: Matthew Potter <matthew.potter@edcgov.us>

Hi Ted-

Attached is our legal services request regarding Amendment | to Agreement for Services #6126 for your review and
response. If you have any questions please contact Matt Potter or myself. Thank you in advance for your assistance
with this and have a great weekend!

Jon Manning, CPPB
Administrative Analyst Supervisor

County of El Dorado

Chief Administrative Office
Procurement and Contracts Division
330 Fair Lane

Placerville, CA 95667

Phone - (530) 621-5102
jon.manning@edcgov.us

6126 Amd | CoCo Lavender.pdf
670K

CoCo Legal <cocolegal@edcgov.us> Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 12:01 PM
To: Roger Runkle <roger.runkle@edcgov.us>

Cc: 22-0001411@edccounsel.legalserver.org, Ted Wood <ted.wood@edcgov.us>, Matthew Potter
<matthew.potter@edcgov.us>

Assigned to: Roger Runkle

Fenix No.: 6126 AMD I (Exhibit Issue)

Need Date:  6/27/22 (No Need Date on Lavender, So Approx. 30 Days From Request Date)
LegalServer ID: 22-0001411

Please note that Ted Wood has been added as another staff contact because LSR was sent to
him. Thank you - Marie

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Marie DeMartini <marie.demartini@edcgov.us>

Date: Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 11:17 AM

Subject: Fwd: Review of Amendment | to 6126 - Additional BOS Approval Required?
To: CoCo Legal <cocolegal@edcgov.us>

Forwarding to CoCo Legal.
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Marie

Marie A. DeMartini

Legal Secretary Il

El Dorado County Counsel
330 Fair Lane | Placerville, CA 95667
Office 530.621.5784 | Fax 530.621.2937

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ted Wood <ted.wood@edcgov.us>

Date: Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 9:22 AM

Subject: Fwd: Review of Amendment | to 6126 - Additional BOS Approval Required?
To: Marie DeMartini <marie.demartini@edcgov.us>

Good morning. Does this need to be opened in Legal Server?
[Quoted text hidden]

Ted Daniel Wood |Deputy County Counsel
County of El Dorado

330 Fair Lane | Placerville, CA 95667
Office 530.621.5770 | Fax 530.621.2937

@ 6126 Amd | CoCo Lavender.pdf
670K

Roger Runkle <roger.runkle@edcgov.us> Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 1:17 PM
To: CoCo Legal <cocolegal@edcgov.us>

Cc: 22-0001411@edccounsel.legalserver.org, Ted Wood <ted.wood@edcgov.us>, Matthew Potter
<matthew.potter@edcgov.us>

Question...Did the contract amendment executed by the BOS (Lori Parlin) include the

missing attachment Exhibit A1?
[Quoted text hidden]

ROGER A. RUNKLE
Deputy County Counsel
El Dorado County

330 Fair Lane
Placerville, Ca 95667
Phone (530) 621-5770
Fax (530) 621 2937

Matthew Potter <matthew.potter@edcgov.us> Tue, Jun 7, 2022 at 7:54 AM
To: Roger Runkle <roger.runkle@edcgov.us>
Cc: CoCo Legal <cocolegal@edcgov.us>, 22-0001411@edccounsel.legalserver.org, Ted Wood <ted.wood@edcgov.us>
Roger,
After a bit of research, the contract amendment executed by the BOS did not include the missing attachment.

Matthew Potter
Administrative Analyst I|
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El Dorado County

Chief Administrative Office, Procurement & Contracts
330 Fair Lane

Placerville, CA 95677

(530) 621-5417

matthew.potter@edcgov.us

[Quoted text hidden]

Roger Runkle <roger.runkle@edcgov.us> Tue, Jun 7, 2022 at 8:52 AM
To: Matthew Potter <matthew.potter@edcgov.us>
Cc: CoCo Legal <cocolegal@edcgov.us>, 22-0001411@edccounsel.legalserver.org, Ted Wood <ted.wood@edcgov.us>

Unfortunately, | believe that the safe route would be to reset the matter on the board
consent calendar to correct the matter. If the contract signed by Supervisor Parlin had

included the attachment, | might have come to a different conclusion.
[Quoted text hidden]
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